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Message 

Sent: 21/11/2007 15:03:58 
To: dave,posnettj . -.-.---.-Ro__.__._.__.. 
CC: tony.jefferyi~__._._._.

Subject: FW: ARQ/0708/456-467 
Attachments: 81. Cowleymoor .doc 

Hi Dave 

Please find attached copy of witness statement requested for Cowleymoor. 

As you know I'm out of the office tomorrow and Friday so have put this in the post. If it needs any changes they will have to be done 
on Monday, but if not, then you have the document completed. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

-- Original Message-- -•- - - - - ... - -.-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- - - - - - - - - - - - -
From: Cony.jeffery(~_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO  , On Behalf Of investigation.team[ GRO_._._._._._ 
Sent: 21 November 2007 11:45 
To: Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: ARQ/0708/456-467 

Hi Penny, 
Nearly the weekend. 

The numbers you require are 58, 59 & 444. 

Kind regards 
Tony 

"Thomas Penny;
<Penny.ThomasvGR_O 

GRO ' cc: 

Sent by: "Thomas 
Penny" 
<Penny.Thomasi GRO 

GRO ,._._. ... _._._._._._._._._._I 

21/11/2007 08:22 

Hi Tony 

To: <investigation.team; GRO 

Subject: RE: ARQ/0708/456-467 

Could you please provide the ARQ numbers relating to Cowley Moor. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

-----Original Message-----
From: tony.jeffery_  GRO 

G RO 
~_. 

On Behalf Of invesfigation. team ~. GRO 
Sent ~ oveiii.er 

2.67-17..63._._._._._._.: 
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FUJO0122470 

To: Thomas Penny; Lowther Neneh; Sewell Peter (FELO1); Dunks Andy 
Subject: ARQ/0708/456-467 

Please find attached ARQ requests. 

Could you please provide a witness statement producing the HORIZON data for COWLEYMOOR (274519) please. 

Required for committal. 

Regards 
Tony 
Banking & Casework support 
Post Office Ltd Security - Fraud strand 
P.O. Box 1, CROYDON, CR9 1WN 
STD 

. . . .
.GRO 

(See attached file: ARQ 0708-456-457 AM.doc)(See attached file: ARQ 
0708-458-463 CP.doc)(See attached file: ARQ 0708-464-467 HD.doc) 
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